
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Monday, 28 February 2022. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Alcohol, 
Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment 
Licensing Committee 
 

 

     

 

Tuesday, 8 March 2022 at 2.00 pm 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Robert Broughton, Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor George 
Chivers, Councillor Helen Crawford, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Ms Jane 
Kingman, Councillor Philip Knowles, Councillor Nikki Manterfield and Councillor Lee 
Steptoe 
 

 

Agenda 
 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Disclosures of interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting. 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2021 
  

(Pages 3 - 6) 

4.   Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence - Fusion Buffet 
Grantham, 14 The George Shopping Centre, High Street, Grantham 
Report ENV806 in respect of a hearing to determine the application for the 
review of a premises licence – Fusion Buffet Grantham, 14 The George 
Shopping Centre, High Street, Grantham, NG31 6LH. 
 

(Pages 7 - 36) 

5.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 

 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Meeting of the 
Alcohol, Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Committee 
 
Friday, 17 December 2021, 10.00 am 

 

 
 

Committee Members present 
 
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Robert Broughton 
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing 
Councillor George Chivers 
Councillor Helen Crawford 
Councillor Ms Jane Kingman 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Lee Steptoe 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Officers  
 
Chris Clarke (Licensing Officer) 
Mandy Braithwaite (Legal Advisor) 
Lucy Bonshor (Democratic Officer) 
 

 
34. Apologies for absence 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Fellows and Councillor 
Manterfield. 

 
35. Disclosures of interests 

 
None disclosed. 

 
36. Minutes of the meeting held on 15 October 2021 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 15 October 2021 were AGREED. 

 
37. Licensing Act 2003: Application for Major Variation of Premises Licence - 

Blue Pig, 9 Vine Street, Grantham 
 

DECISION 
 
To grant the licence for a major variation to the Premises Licence for the Blue 
Pig, 9 Vine Street, Grantham to include conditions that are consistent with the 
operating schedule and all mandatory conditions that must be included under 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

the Licensing Act 2003 and subject to the removal of the playing of Live 
Music and the conditions as outlined at Annex 3. 

 
The Licensing Officer presented report ENV803 which concerned an application for 
a major variation of the premises licence for the Blue Pig, Vine Street, Grantham.   
 
The application was for: 
 
a) Supply of alcohol 10:00 – 01:30, Monday to Saturday, 10:00 – 24:00 

Sunday.  

b) Provision of Live Music 19:00 – 23:30, Friday to Monday Indoors only. 

c) Provision of Recorded Music 10:00 – 02:00 Monday to Saturday, 10:00 – 

24:00 Sunday Indoors Only. 

d) Late night Refreshment 23:00 – 01:30, Monday to Saturday, 23:00 – 

24:00 Sunday.  

e) Remove Annex 3 conditions.  

 

The application had been circulated to responsible authorities and no 
representations had been received.  During the consultation period nine 
representations had been received mainly relating to anti-social behaviour and 
noise from the premises, one representation had been withdrawn.   
 
It was noted that Licensing Officers had the delegated authority to decide whether a 
representation was relevant, vexatious, or frivolous however, Section 9 of the 
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 stated: 

 
9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the 

doubt about any aspect of a representation should be given to the 

person making that representation. The subsequent hearing would 

then provide an opportunity for the person or body making the 

representation to amplify and clarify it. 

The Premise License holder then made her representation and stated that she had 
increased the hours only to bring them in blocks together.  She stated that there 
was no intention to have live music played and the increase in hours was to cover 
when New Year’s Eve fell on a week day and for private gatherings.     
 
A Member asked if the Premises Licence holder would object to live music being 
excluded from the conditions and the volumes that the music was played to which 
she replied that she would not object to the live music condition being removed.   
The location of speaker outside was also discussed and the Premise Licence 
holder confirmed there was a speaker at the bottom of the beer garden but it was 
currently not being used.  
 
Clarification was given in respect of the removal of the live music from the 
conditions and it was noted that the Live Music Act 2015 allowed for live music to 
be played between the hours of 8am and 11pm even if the condition was removed 
from the Premises Licence. 

4



 

An interested party then made his representation and stated that the Premise 
Licence holder had been very co-operative and he noted what had been said in 
relation to the issue of live music.  He drew Member’s attention to one of the 
representations that had been made and which was shown at A to Appendix 3. 
 
A short discussion followed about the location of the interested party’s house to the 
Blue Pig and also concerns about anti-social behaviour with the proposed extension 
to the Premises Licence hours.  Reference was made to video footage which had 
been forwarded to the Police in relation to an incident that had occurred and a 
request to view the footage. The Legal Advisor stated that it was a matter for the 
Police and footage was unlikely to be released due to data protection restrictions. 
 
The Licensing Officer then gave his closing statement.  Where relevant 
representations had been made the authority must: 

 
Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each 
person who had made a representation agreed that a hearing was unnecessary, 
and having regard to the representations made take such steps as it considered 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  The steps available to the 
Committee were: 
 

• To grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the 
operating schedule modified to the extent that the Committee considered 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory 
conditions that must be included under the Licensing Act 2003. 

• Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity to which the 
application relates. 

• Refuse to specify a person in the licence as a Premises Supervisor (DPS). 

• Reject the application. 
 
Members need to give appropriate weight to the steps to promote the licensing 
objectives, the representations made, the guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy. 
The Premises Licence holder stated that she lived in the premises and 
acknowledged the comments that had been made in relation to anti-social 
behaviour and the drug use in the area.   
 
A comment was made about the use of door staff and it was noted that this was a 
condition on the application and was used at the discretion of the Premises Licence 
holder if she felt more control was needed. 
 
The interested party had no further comments to add. 

 
(10:21 the Licensing Officer, applicant and interested party left the meeting) 

 
Members discussed the application before them having regard to the 
representations made, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003 and South Kesteven’s Licensing Policy.   
 
Members acknowledged the concerns that had been raised in relation to anti-social 
behaviour and drug use but it was noted that none of the Responsibility Authorities 

5



 

had made objection to the increase in the hours and there was no evidence to 
support this.  The Legal Advisor reminded Members that once the patrons left the 
premises and moved away from the immediate area, they were not the 
responsibility of the Premises Licence holder and there was no evidence to support 
that any anti-social behaviour was due to the patrons from that particular premises.   
One Member felt that the increase in hours would be detrimental to the health of 
young people and that alcohol could become an addiction in its own right and the 
problems this caused. 
 
Other Members reiterated that there was no evidence to support this and that the 
current Premises Licence holder had indicated that events would not be held seven 
days a week.   
 
As there was no evidence to support anti-social behaviour in the vicinity that could 
be attributed to the premises and the issue of live music was a concern, it was 
noted that the Premises Licence holder indicated that the playing of live music 
could be removed from the licence together with the conditions as specified at 
Annex 3, as these had been superseded by more up to date conditions.    
 
Further discussion followed and it was proposed to grant the variation but to 
remove live music and the Annex 3 conditions.  The proposal was seconded and on 
being put to the vote agreed. 

 
(10:44 the Licensing Officer, applicant and interested party returned to the meeting) 
 
The Legal Advisor read out the Committee’s decision.  The Committee had 
considered the application before them having regard to the representations made 
and those appended to the report, together with the guidance issued under Section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003, South Kesteven’s Licensing Policy, and the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  The Committee had decided to grant the 
licence for a major variation to the Premises Licence for the Blue Pig, 9 Vine Street, 
Grantham to include conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and 
all mandatory conditions that must be included under the Licensing Act 2003. The 
Committee had also agreed to the removal of live music from the conditions, 
together with the conditions at shown at Annex 3. 

 
38. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 

decides is urgent. 
 

No urgent business. 
 

39. Close of meeting 
 

The meeting closed at 10:45am by the Chairman.
 

6



 

 

 

Alcohol, Entertainment and Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Committee 

   

ENV 806  8 March 2022 

   

         
  

 

Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence – 
Fusion Buffet Grantham, 14 The George Shopping 
Centre, High Street, Grantham 

Hearing to determine the application for the review of a premises licence – Fusion Buffet 
Grantham, 14 The George Shopping Centre, High Street, Grantham, NG31 6LH 

 

 

Report Author – Chris Clarke – Licensing Officer  

 

 
01476 406080 

 licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

 Growing the Economy Regulatory All Wards 

 

Reviewed by:  Heather Green, Licensing Team Leader  11 February 2022 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

It is recommended that the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment 
Committee (“the Committee”) consider the application for a review of the premises 
licence relating to the premise known as, Fusion Buffet Grantham, 14 The George Centre, 
High Street, Grantham.  

 

7

Agenda Item 4

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 On Friday, 28th January 2022 an application for the review of the premises licence for 

Fusion Buffet, Grantham was received from Lincolnshire Police via email.  (Appendix 1) 

1.2 The application to review relates to the following licensing Objectives: 

o The prevention of crime and disorder 

1.3 Lincolnshire Police allege to have acquired evidence in relation to offences –  

I. That the business has employed illegal workers, someone who is in the country 

legally but who has not been granted the right to work. 

1.4 On 30th January 2022 an email was received by the authority from Manish Acharya 

(Fusion Buffet Grantham) containing information in defence of the review application. 

(Appendix 3) 

1.5 On Monday, 31st January 2022 a representation was received in support of the review 

application from The Home Office. (Appendix 2) 

1.6 The current licence holder Durgadevi Limited, has held the premises licence for this 

premises since June 2021. 

2 Options available to the Committee are: 

a) modify the conditions of the licence; 
b) exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 
c) remove the designated premises supervisor; 
d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; or  
e) revoke the licence. 

               

2.1 If the Committee decides that none of the above steps are necessary, then it need take no 
action.  

2.2  The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act is: 

“In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities should, 

so far as possible, seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns which the 

representations identify.  The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these 

causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response.” 

(Paragraph 11.20 of the Guidance Issued under S182 of the Act.) 

The Committee should therefore take a stepped approach to the problem and the Committee 

should assess the evidence to seek to understand the cause of the problem. 

3 Financial Implications  

3.1 There are no specific financial implications associated with this report, however, in the 

event of an applicant, responsible authority or interested person making an appeal against 

a decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may incur additional costs. 

 

 Financial Implications reviewed by:Alison Hall-Wright, Head of Finance & ICT  

 

 

8



 

 
 

4 Legal and Governance Implications  

4.1 The Licensing Act 2003 provides a procedure whereby a premises licence can be reviewed 

at any time on the application of an interested party or a responsible authority. On receipt of 

an application for review of a licence, the council is obliged to hold a hearing to consider the 

application. In determining the application, the Committee should consider the guidance 

issued under S182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing policy, together 

with all representations. The decision of the Committee should be no more than an 

appropriate and proportionate response to the concerns raised. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive 

5 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

Not applicable. 

6 Risk and Mitigation 

Not applicable. 

7 Community Safety Implications  

7.1 The prevention of crime and disorder is an objective of the Licensing Act 2003.  

8 Appendices 

1 Application for review. 

2 Representation from The Home Office. 

3 Paperwork relating to the defence of the review application. 

9 Background Papers 

a. Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2016.            

www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy 

b. Guidance to Applicants 

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303 

c. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

(publishing.service.gov.uk) 

9

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Document is Restricted

27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2021
	4 Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence - Fusion Buffet Grantham, 14 The George Shopping Centre, High Street, Grantham
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 exempt


